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Introduction

► This guide explains how suppliers can participate in an RFP via SAP Ariba.

► Two possible RFP set-ups will be presented in this guide.

− It is up to the SSAB Buyer to decide how they will structure their RFP.

1. Set-up 1: RFP with your offer submitted as an attached file

• No line items

• 2 steps on the check-list in Ariba

2. Set-up 2: RFP with line items (quotes are submitted by the suppliers directly 
in the SAP Ariba system)

• Line items

• 3 steps on the check-list in Ariba
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Supported Web browsers to access Ariba
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Set-up 1: RFP with your offer to be submitted 
as an attached file

► Check-list

1. Open the email with subject: ”SSAB has invited you to participate in an event…..” (slide 5)
you received from SSAB’s buyer 

2. Login in to Ariba & access the RFP published by SSAB (slide 6 )

3. Read through the RFP information

& download all RFP attachments. (slide 7)

4. Prepare your RFP answer & submit it to SSAB once ready. (slide 9-10)

− Please ensure that you submit your final answer within set time limits.

− Submissions after deadline will not be accepted.

5. How to submit your RFP offer? (slide 11-12)

► Need help? Contact Ariba Support
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1. Email you receive once the RFP is published
Your starting point

This is your username as defined for SSAB, please 
use this one to login. 
- Be careful you might have an other username 
connected to another Ariba account!

example

If the link has expired, please contact the SSAB buyer who sent you this RFP and 
request that he/she resends you the RFP invitation email.
The RFP link is typically valid for 30 days.

5

To access the RFP:
Click on this link in 
the email
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2. Log in to SAP Ariba

• Enter your username and password (that you created during the 
original registration phase).

• Your username is always written in the RFP invitation email.

• Your username is case-sensitive. Be careful!

• Forgot your password? 

• Click on the “Forgot Password” link in the email or the link on the 
“login page”.

• Note: SSAB cannot reset username and password

The above links are 2 separate links:

- If you forgot your username click on ”Username”
- If you forgot your password click ”Password”

Make sure it says up here 
Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires

Login page address: ssab.supplier.ariba.com
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3. Read the RFP information 
& download all attachments

1. Read the RFP & 
download all 
attachments.

RFP deadline 
information

2. Click on ”Intend to participate” 
This needs to be done to start preparing your draft response.

If after reading through the RFP  you have 
decided not to participate and not submit a 
proposal for this RFP, please click Decline to 
Participate and leave a comment. 
If you click ”Intend to Participate”, the 
Decline to Participate button will disappear…

RFP deadline 
information

Click on each link to read 
each section of the RFP and 
see all attachments.

Click here to 
print the RFP.
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If you have decided to participate in this RFP you MUST click on 
“Intend to Participate” before you can enter your RFP response in 
the system

 What happens after you clicked on Intend to Participate?

 The system will take you to step 2 “Submit Response”

 What does “Submit Response” mean? 

 This is where you prepare & save your RFP response as a draft until you have finalized it and 
are ready to submit it to SSAB.

 SSAB can not see your saved RFP response until after you click on “Submit”.

8 Responding to an RFP in SAP Ariba - SSAB supplier guide



4. Start answering the RFP & submit your final 
response to SSAB when ready

You can SAVE your answer as a draft (SSAB can not see the draft).
Once you are ready to submit your finalized RFP response click “Submit Entire Response”.

Click “Compose Message” if you want to ask a 
question to the SSAB buyer.
SSAB will get a copy of your message via email.
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Tip & trick: Download attachments 

Note that you can download all attachments in one step.
Click on one attachment and you will get the choice.
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5. How to submit your offer? 
Where to upload it?

To upload your offer you may be asked to 
upload a file. If you have several files 
please use a zip file.
Click “Attach a file”
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5. How to submit your offer? 
You will get a confirmation of when your response is submitted

1 2

3
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Can you update your RFP response after you 
have submitted it?

► Yes, as long as the clock shows “Time remaining x days, x hours”

► Log in to the SSAB Ariba Sourcing site http://ssab.supplier.ariba.com

► This RFP will always be available for viewing purposes even after is closed.

► Open the RFP and Click “Revise Response”
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Set-up 2: RFP with line items

► Check-List

1. Open the email with subject: ”SSAB has invited you to participate in an event…..” (slide 15)
you received from SSAB’s buyer 

2. Login in to Ariba & access the RFP published by SSAB (slide 16)

3. Read through the RFP information

& download all RFP attachments (slide 17)

4. Select the lots &/or line items you wish to quote

• Multi-currency RFP: how to handle the currency choice? (slide 20)

5. Prepare your RFP answer & save it until ready to submit to SSAB

6. Submit your RFP answer to SSAB once you are ready (slide 26)

− Please ensure that you submit your final answer within set time limits.

− Submissions after deadline will not be accepted.

► Logging in, password issues, etc.?

− Contact Ariba Support via the Help Menu
Visit ssab.supplier.ariba.com
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This is your username as defined for SSAB, please 
use this one to login. 
- Be careful you might have an other username 
connected to another Ariba account!

example

If the link has expired, please contact the SSAB buyer who sent you this RFP and 
request that he/she resends you the RFP invitation email.
The RFP link is typically valid for 30 days.

15

To access the RFP:
Click on this link in 
the email

1. Email you receive once the RFP is published
Your starting point
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2. Log in to SAP Ariba

• Enter your username and password (that you created during the 
original registration phase).

• Your username is always written in the RFP invitation email.

• Your username is case-sensitive. Be careful!

• Forgot your password? 

• Click on the “Forgot Password” link in the email or the link on the 
“login page”.

• Note: SSAB cannot reset username and password

The above links are 2 separate links:

- If you forgot your username click on ”Username”
- If you forgot your password click ”Password”

Make sure it says up here 
Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires

Login page address: ssab.supplier.ariba.com
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3. Read the RFP information 
& download all attachments

If not all sections are visible yet they will be 

when you have accepted the prerequisites.

1. Follow the 

checklist

RFP deadline information

Click on each link to read 

each section of the RFP and 

see all attachments.

If you need to print 

out the RFP. 

If after reading through the RFP  you have decided not to participate and not submit a proposal 

for this RFP, please click Decline to Participate and leave a comment. 

After you click ”Intend to Participate”, the “Decline to Participate” button will disappear.

2. Click on ”Intend to participate” 

This needs to be done to start preparing your draft response.
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Note that you can download all attachments in one 

step.

Click on one attachment and you will get the choice.

Tip & trick: Download attachments 
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If you have decided to participate in this RFP you MUST click on “Intend to 
Participate” before you can enter your RFP response in the system

 What happens after you clicked on Intend to Participate?

 The system will take you to step 2 “Select lots”

 What does “Submit Response” mean? 

 This is where you prepare & save your RFP response as a draft until you have finalized it and 
are ready to submit it to SSAB.

 SSAB can not see your saved RFP response until after you click on “Submit”.



4. Select Lots (step 2)

– If you are on the page “Select Using Excel” (this page allows you to download the list of line items and to fill out the prices in an 
Excel spreadsheet and then to re-upload all prices to Ariba ). This can be convenient when there are a lot of items and you might 
want to be able to do a simple copy/paste from your own file where you already have that information. 
This can help you save time.

– If you prefer to fill out the prices on the screen directly click on “Select Lots” instead
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 This choice can be undone until you have submitted an answer 

 Once you have submitted an answer on step 3, you can no longer unselect the items you chose.

 All other information is still available by clicking “1. Review Event Details”

If you check this box, you will select all items in one click. 

*At this stage, you are not submitting any prices to SSAB!

After clicking Submit Selected Lots, you will go to page “3. Submit Response”

Check the lots/line items you wish to quote

Click ”Submit

Selected

Lots”

4. Select Lots (step 2)
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In a multi-currency RFP, how to handle the 
currency choice?

Conveyor Belt – Ref 123456

Material 2Conveyor Belt – Ref 223456

Conveyor Belt – Ref 323456

20

30

Conveyor Belt – Ref 523456

30

30

Rolls  – Ref 623456

30

Choose a main bidding currency. 

This will be the default currency you chose 

for all line items / lots.

At item / lot level you can choose a 

different currency than the event currency.

It could be relevant if the sites for which the 

material is required needs to be delivered in 

different countries.

Responding to an RFP in SAP Ariba - SSAB 
supplier guide
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 The last step is to answer potential questions and fill out pricing etc. on selected lots/line items, 
save your draft answer and submit it once your answer is final.

5. Prepare your RFP answer & save it until ready 
to submit to SSAB
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Fill out requested information  

Note: You can at any time save your RFP response even 

incomplete, log out and at a later time log back in and 

continue the quotation work You can send a  message to the SSAB buyer during and 

even after the RFP deadline.

5. Prepare your RFP answer & save it until ready 
to submit to SSAB

24 Responding to an RFP in SAP Ariba - SSAB supplier guide



Important information in section 5

2

 If you see “More”  and a + symbol next to the line items that you need to submit a quote for, 

this means that some fields and information is not visible by default.

 Click on the + symbol next to “More”

 If you don’t want to click on + on all line items, you can display

the hidden information in 1 click (look at those instructions)

Click 

here 
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Please note

You can update or modify your response even after you clicked 

on Submit Entire Response. “Revise Response button will appear” (see next slide)

You have this possibility as long at there is time remaining on the clock.

Advice: Please do not wait until the last hour to submit your final offer!

When you are done, submit your RFP 

response to SSAB

Do not miss this step under any circumstance otherwise SSAB won´t see your offer!

6. Submit your RFP answer to SSAB 
Once you are ready
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6. How to submit your offer? 
You will get a confirmation of when your response is submitted

1. 2.

3.

Please note

“Revise Response” 

You have this possibility as long at there is time remaining on the clock.

Advice: Please do not wait until the last hour to submit your final offer!
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Can you update your RFP response after you 
have submitted it?

► Yes, as long as the clock shows “Time remaining x days, x hours”

− “Revise Response” (see previous slide)

► Log in to the SSAB Ariba Sourcing site http://ssab.supplier.ariba.com

► This RFP will always be available for viewing purposes even after is closed.
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THANK YOU FOR YOUR PARTICIPATION!

► SSAB will contact you when the evaluation process is completed.

► Than you for your interest in doing business with SSAB!

► If you have questions, please call or email your contact person at SSAB or 
the Ariba Help Desk.
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Login page: http://ssab.supplier.ariba.com
Need help?

click here
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How to contact Ariba Support Helpdesk?

How to contact Ariba Support31

 Problems logging in to Ariba? 
(password, username, registration questions…)

1. Go to http://ssab.supplier.ariba.com

2. Click on the question mark symbol

3. Click ”Support”
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How to contact Ariba Support?
Problems logging in? (password, username, etc…)
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Click ”Contact us”

Choose one of the 3 below options

You will then be given the option ”Something else” or ”I am 

experiencing a different issue” if needed



Click “Contact us”
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After clicking “Something else”, you might be presented with different options, simply choose one and then the button ”Contact us” will appear.



Fill out the form below 
and click “One last step”
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Choose your preferred contact method
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Click ”Submit”



Go back to the start

See more about SSAB Procurement 
https://www.ssab.com/company/suppliers
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